# Bangor Women's Golf Club Monthly Meeting September 3, 2015

#### **Members Present:**

Carol Brooks Marlene Viger Judy Richard Marilyn Rice Darthea Tilley **Diane Herring** Jean Young Robin Ashe Claudette Amoroso Louise Shindler Viola Kemp Gwen Archambault Nancy Hart Liz Coffin Yukiko Bigney **Kathy Constantine** Gloria Attenweiler Marilyn Hughes Carole Cook Sandy Meehan Karen Bamford **Beverly Dubay** Janice White Rachel LaPointe

Shirley Kile Marie MacMillan

Karen Bamford, President, opened the meeting with a "thank you" to the Executive Committee for their help with the Solheim Cup Tournament.

## **Reports**

### Treasurer's Report, Janice White, Treasurer

The covered time of financial transactions was August 8 to September 2. The beginning balance was \$2,825.55. The ending balance was \$2,447.12. \$75.00 belongs to the hole-in-one fund. (The complete report can be found in the Meeting Minutes notebook in the locker room.)

## Secretary's Report, Gwen Archambault, Secretary

The headings for the items discussed at the August 6, 2015, meeting were read.

#### **Tournament Chair, Claudette Amoroso**

The tournament on September 10<sup>th</sup> will begin at 8:00 AM. On September 17<sup>th</sup> the tournament will begin at 9:00 AM. Tournaments through the rest of the season will begin at 9:00 AM.

Claudette was asked to explain what a Cross-country Tournament was. Only 9 holes will count. Participants have to choose which holes they want included on their card i.e., 1 or 10; 2 or 11; 3 or 12, etc. They will decide this after playing both holes.

# President's Cup Chair, Robin Ashe

Robin announced that Kathy Constantine and Beverly Dubay played the Championship Round of the President's Cup on September 3. Kathy Constantine is this year's President's Cup winner. Beverly Dubay took second place.

# Club Championship Chair, Marilyn Rice

The overall winner is Lori Frost. Flight A winner is Liz Coffin. Flight B winner is Marilyn Rice. Flight C winner is Karen Bamford. The winners will be announced at the Fall Meeting.

## Nominating Committee, Karen Bamford

Karen reminded us that the Nominating Committee is Brenda Crosby, Kathy Constantine, Gloria Attenweiler, and Vi Kemp.

A ballot will be made up so that we can vote on the slate of officers at the Fall Meeting. Once again she urged that if people would like to be officers or members at large on the Executive Committee they contact someone on the Nominating Committee. Hopefully there will be at least two names for each of the officers and member at large on the ballot.

# **Fall Meeting**

The Fall Meeting will be held at 5:30 on October 5, 2015, at Seasons Grill & Lounge. There is a sign-up sheet for the Fall Meeting in the locker room.

Karen would like us to think about proposals that we would like to make to strengthen our club and its activities. In addition to the proposal, she was like us to give the rationale for the proposal in writing to a member of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee will discuss these proposals at their meeting prior to the Fall Meeting. However, any proposal presented to the Executive Committee will be on the Fall Meeting agenda.

#### **New Business**

Robin Ashe addressed the need to go to another golf course during the Greater Bangor Open. Robin suggested that on Wednesday of the week the GBO is played, that the women be allowed to use the Kelly 9 course. Some women said they like to play at a different course during that time. Rob Jarvis was in the grill when this was discussed. He said the Kelly 9 cannot be closed so that only women can play on it that day because it would be closed to other players for too long a period.

Robin also mentioned that Staci Creech has been invited to play at the USGA State Team Tournament in St. Louis, Missouri. Every other year three women from each state are invited to compete in this tournament. Robin suggested that we send a card giving Staci our support and congratulations.

Karen Bamford made the motion that the Secretary send a card to Staci. This was seconded by Janice White. The vote was in favor of the motion.

The meeting adjourned at 1:40 PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Gwen Archambault, Secretary